
To.

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

August 5, 2019

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI IListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations. 2015

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, we wish to inform you that M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on August 2, 2019 regarding receipt of request from the

following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the original share certificate

reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To
TARABEN PATEL A 0005287 149828 181982075 181982124 50

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For JYOTHY LABS LIMITED

(F~:: pvothVlaboratories limited)

Shreyas Trivedi
Head - legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above

(Formerly known as Jyothy Laboratories Limited)
CIN: L24240MH1992PLC128651
Ujala House, Ram Krishna Mandir Road,
Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 059
+91022-6689 2800 Fax: 022-66892805
info@jyothy.com www.jyothylabs.com



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team}

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Friday, 2 August, 20194:01 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID7154.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement)} Regulation 20iS} we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

01 Aug 2019

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

0010008

Name

SHEILA KAPUR

Certificate No.

105313

Distinctive No.

161679597 - 161679621

No. of Shares

25

Reason

Lost By Holder

This is an auto generated report.
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i .Ill!. Imime India i'vt Ltd

UN. U67190M" 19991' If 118368

C I (} I, .:,n Park.

LBSTvlarg, Viktuoli ),

Mumbai - 'iOooS:;
Ph, 49186270 Fax. 49186060

Emailld •ml.helpdcsk@linkintime.co.in

Website. www.linkintime.co.in

Taral)Cn Palel A

II Mirabica So\.~iety Near

Navjivan Society Dahej
By Pass Rad Atb Dist

Bharuch Gujarat
Bhamcb-39200 I

Dear Sir! Madam

Date
Folio No
Reference No

Outward No

16/07f2019
.0005287

ID7104

OD7063

Unit

Subiect

We are in

Jyothy Labs Limited

Correction Of NanidAddress,Exchange Of Share Certificates

of your letter dated NIL

As per our record your holding is 100 shares out of which you have nol surrender bonus share

certificate 00.149828 for 50 shares for name correction.

Hence submit your documents along with the original certificateJs lor the entire holding, l'i:n name
correction. As we are returning the documents along with original share certificate no. I00658 for 50
shares submitted by you with a request to re-Iodge the same to process further.

Also note if you are not in possession of the bonus shares then you may comply with the procedure for
issue of duplicate share certificate

Kindly quote your Folio No.1 DP-Client ID and company name for all lliture correspondence.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
For Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

AuthorisedSig~Y~
Ene! : As applicable
Shareholder's who have yet 10 register their email id are requested to do so with their
participants (tor those holding shares in electronic lorm) or the Registrars (for those holding

shares), so that future communication is enabled in a paperless foml contributing to the 'Go Green'
initiatiV\.~.
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JointManaging
Director

X
Authorised Signatory

OF

SHARE

Certificate No. 1006:58

EACH

PER

8038

SHARES
PAID UP

161477664 TO 161477713

FIFTY ONLY

TARANEN PATEL A
AMBALAL G PATEL

EQUITY

AMOUNT

Distinctive No.(s)

Name(s) of Holder(s)

No. of Share(s) held

Register Folio No. 0005287

GIVENunderttleCommol1Sealof~Companythis3RD DAY OF JJNE. 2013"

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES AS PER AMALGAMATION OF
JYOTHY CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIM~0L' __
(PREVIOUSLY HENKEL IND lA ~
LIMITED) WITH THE COMPANY. Chairman &

Managing Director
Cot'lSOL t DATED STAMP DUTY PA I [)
vrOE CERTIfICATE NO· 95449. '... . ....

JI'''U'AliIMII l1l/,,' ..rL..A..l3JORATORI E S LIM I:TEP
.' \ \:~(lri¢oro(#~te(junderJhEllndjanCompanies Act. 1956)

R~gtsl~&llq~~;'!UJ~iIg:~OlJSE·.Ramal<ri~hna Mandir Road, .
. ~B~~vit~;:~~~f!, (East), Mprl1bai - 400 059

HERGEr{,,"29f~.~.sBA:RE'CERTIFICATEIS IN-INEQ68F01031
,. <;;' iJi ': 'I ' r: .~, i [:

THIS IS TO C5~TIFYttJat.thep~($on(S}named inlhis.Certificate is I are the Registered,Holder(s) of the
withinrry~nti9Q~~ Sb?re(~~ ~~~n~tt:e~isti~C(ive number(s) herein specified in the above Company
to the Mert1or;m~UmjandArtic!e150fAs${)ciation of the Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has
beEmpaid upoil,ecich suCh'share; , ".

: ,,- . "',', I
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